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Welch Pretbyteriaii Church,
Location, Pollard Place, N s Vallojo between

Dupont and Kearny.
This uliuroli is at present closed.

Chinese Mission ChApel.

Officiating Missionary, Ruv. William Speeh,
corner of Stockton and Sacramento 8trect.s. A
religious service iu the Chinese language on
Sabbath at 11 o'clock, and Sabbath School in the
alternoon. A day-school is also kept through-
out the week. The house is of brick, and was
built by the liberality of the citizens ot San
Francisco. It contains scliool rooms in the base-
ment; on the first lioor a cliapel which will scat
two hundred persons, and on the second, apart-

ments for the accommodation of the missionary
family. Mr. Speer is at present absent on ac-

count of ill-health, but hopes to resume his labors
in a few mouths.

ROMAN CATHOLIC.
St. Maty's Cathedral.

N. E. corner of California and Dupont streets.

The erection of tliis noble structure was com-
menced on the nth of July, 1853, during which
year the basement portion was built, and the
work was resumed the July following. The
church is seventy-five feet wide, fronting on
California street, by 131 feet on Dupont street,

being the largest church iu the State. A portion
of the basement is now used for schools and a
library, the rest being reserved for a small chapel.
Service was begun at midnight on December
24th, 1854. The basement portion, which is 19
feet high, is lighted from both sides and well
ventilated. The present expenditure on the
building is $120,000, and will require $25,000
more to complete it. The church portion is 45
feet high in the clear and contains spacious gal-

leries and an organ lolt. The ceilings are vault-

ed with a series of groined arches which are
decorated, and every means has been resorted to

for accommodation, light and ventilation. The
church can seat twelve hundred persons. The
tower is at present 135 feet high, and when com-
pleted, with the spire, -will be 200 feet high.

—

The edifice is of gothic architecture, which has
been carried out in every detail through the
building. In all tlie arrangements for the erec-

tion of the church, the greatest attention has
been paid to the selection of the best materials
and to the combination of strength and durability,

which are admirably efl'ected in its construction.
Craine & England, architects. Masses : Sundays
at 65, 9 and U o'clock, A. M. ; week days, 6i,
1 and 1i o'clock A. M. Vespers at 7 o'clock P.
M. Sunday evenings. Dedicated Dec. 25th, 1854,
by the Most Rev. Archbishop Alemany. Most
Rev. Joseph S. Alemany—Rev. II. P. Gallagher,
pastor ; Rev. J. A. Gallagher, assistant. Archi-
episcopal and pastoral residence, adjoining ihe
church in Dupont street.

St. Patrick's Ohnxch.

Market between Second and Third streets.

Rev. John Maginniss pastor, assisted by Rev.
S. Wolf. Masses: Sundays at 6, 8 and 11
o'clock A. M.;. week days, 6 and 7 o'clock A. M.

St. Ignatini' Chnreh.

Market between Fourtli and Fifth streets. Rev.
Anthony Mara.schi, pastor; Very Rev. Nich-
olas CONGIATO, S. J. pastor; Rev. A. Maraschi,
S. J., Rev. K. Nattini, S. J. assistants. Masses

:

Sundays at 7, 8i and 1 OJ o'clock, A. M.; Vespers
3J o'clock P. M.; week days, 6J and TJ o'clock
A. M. This churcb is under the direction of the
Jesuits, was dedicated July 15th, 1855, and has
an excellent school connected with it. The 100
vara lot on which the present humble edifice
.stands, belongs to the society and cost SI 1,000.
As soon as the means can be procured a splendid
church will be erected.

St. Francis.

North side Vallejo between Stockton and Du-
pont. Very Rev. Peter Maouaonotto, V.
General, pa.stor; Rev. Thos. Cian, (Chinese) as-
sistant. Services at 7i, 8J, loj A. M. and 7i
P. M. every Sunday. Sunday School at 21 P.
M. This church was organized by Very Rev.
Anthony Langlois in the spring of 1849, through
whose efforts the present frame building was
erected, in the month of December, 1849, and
was the first Roman Catholic Cliurch organized
in San Francisco. It has a ground base of 40 by
100 feet, one story in height.

Notre Dame des Victoires.

Rev. Dominic Blaive. North side Bush be-
tween Dupont and Stockton. Services 7 J A. M.
every day—Sundays at 7 and 11 A. M. Also
Vespers at 34 P. M. The congregation was or-

ganized May 1856, and its splendid edifice dedi-
cated on the 4th of the same month. The build-

ing was constructed by a society of Baptists, and
at the dates above given was disposed of to pre-

sent owners. It has a ground base of 50 by lim
feet, is a very beautiful and massive brick struc-
ture, and with its basement which is' intended
for school rooms connected with the church, has
a capacity of comfortably seating seven hundred
persons.

mission Dolores-

Is situated two miles S. W. of San Francisco.
Services 8 and 11 A. M. Vespers at 4 P. M.
Rev. RicHAKD CAiinoLL, pastor; Rev. J. Har-
rington, assistant. The church was organized
by Rev. Junipero De Lauru, August 1st, 177G;
building completed October 8th, following. Ori-
ginal pastors. Rev. Junipero De Lauru, Rev.
Benedicto Camban, and Rev. -Francis Polovay.
At the formation of Mission Dolores there were
fifteen soldiers at the military post under the com-
mand of Samazenila Flores. The population was
tlien about sixty-four souls, exclusive of Indians.
A cemetery is attached to the Mission, in which
the first interment was made Sept. 1776.

UNITARIAN.
First Unitarian Chnreh.

Ret. R. p. Cutler, Pastor ; resides on Stock-
ton bet Clay and Sacramento ; location, W side
Stockton near Sacramento.

Services every Sunday at 11 o'clock A. M., and
7+ o'clock P. M. ; Sunday School at 2 o'clock P.

M. This Society was organized in September,
1850

;
the present building was erected in 1852-


